tNDEX TO THE LAWS,

"WASHINGTON COUNTY—
To change the divisional line between
election districts, number one and six,
in, reinstating the.old lines, 225
To incorporate a company to make a
turnpike road from Hagerstown, in, to .

Chap. . Sets

the Pennsylvania line, 521
To mcorpor ate the Clear Spring Aca-
demy, in 322

WASHINGTON LODGE,—Supplement to the act of
1826, ch. 106, for the regulation and im-
provement of the village of Denton, &ec.,
lel.\tn"” to the room 01 the, &ec. ' 183

WEBB, RICIIALRD, Saum u Barrett, Koses Coker and
Chiarles Willinms, free persens of color—
supplecn to the act of 1554, ch. 187,
for the beneiit of, yecognising his name
as Ricksom instead of Dichard Welch, 26t

WEBSTER, MILDHED I3 — ‘

Di \f‘uc;E a cineufy amairimonit, {rom
her hushand Zacharinh Webster, 97
“EE.N[S GI‘O[LCAA‘ A\ Oore R‘\,
For the beneiit oli—vesting a right in
a certzin wharf and landing at Herring

Bay, : 269
WEST ALLEY.—1'0 condemn and make public, in the
city of Baltimore, .8

WESTERN BANK OF BALTIMORE—
To incorporate the, and converting the
Mechanics’ Savings’ Fund Society, of
Baliiinore, into the 287
WEST LOMBARD STRENT,—
To change the name of Goodloe. street
to that of St 86
WESTMINSTE R—Extending the time allowed for
: cempleting the rail read from Baltimore
{o, five years, 2 159
WESTMINSTER SAVINGS’ INSTITUTION—:
Supplement to the act incorporating
the, continuing the act (except the 9th
section which is herein repealed,) to the
year 1856. 131



